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Legislative File No:  2022-0432 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 

 

FROM:  Joe Snyder, Chief Financial Officer, x2534 

  Captain Russell Yeiser, Captain OCSO – Rochester Hills Contingent  

 

DATE:  October 10, 2022 

 

SUBJECT: Establishment of Avondale School District Police-School Liaison Program  

  Intergovernmental Agreement 

 

 

REQUEST: 

The City of Rochester Hills City Council is requested to approve and authorize the Mayor to sign the 

Police-School Liaison Program Intergovernmental Agreement between the City of Rochester Hills (City) 

and the Avondale School District (ASD). 

 

BACKGROUND: 

Representatives from ASD and the City have met and discussed the potential to establish a new Police-

School Liaison Program for the two (x2) ASD schools located within the City of Rochester Hills, namely 

at Deerfield Elementary and Avondale Middle School. 

 

Intergovernmental Agreements are authorized under the authority of Public Act 35 of 1951 of the 

State of Michigan, as amended (MCL 124.1 et seq).  In order for the City to provide the services the 

ASD has requested, the Rochester Hills City Council must first approve an Intergovernmental 

Agreement between the City and the ASD to establish a Police-School Liaison Program. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The City of Rochester Hills City Council is recommended to approve and authorize the Mayor to sign 

the Police-School Liaison Program Intergovernmental Agreement between the City of Rochester Hills 

(City) and the Avondale School District (ASD). 

 

 

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE 

Department Review   

Department Director   

Mayor   

City Clerk   

 

Contract Reviewed by City Attorney          ☒ Yes        ☐ N/A  
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